VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: White, John

Sent: Sunday, January 04, 2009 7:18 PM
To: Paananen, Ron

Subject: This week's priorities

Ron,

Thought 1*"d check in on any outcomes from Friday that may not have been captured in the
couple e-mails that followed.

I assume we retain a focus on the bored tunnel estimates, including the program mark-ups
and initial thoughts on strategies to fit within the proposed reductions. Also assume we
need to keep looking at the Elliott/Western connection and a response to the question
about a direct tunnel connection (when is this expected?). It would also seem like we
need to continue to look closely at the Moving Forward estimates, as the work on Friday
relies on some cost recovery there.

Is there a revised matrix following the meeting that reflects who pays for what and how we
get to the fully funded tunnel? Also, was there any more talk of dropping the elevated or
surface/transit options?

Would like to set clear priorities and timelines early in the week for those things we
know are due quickly. Also not sure what my schedule will look like tomorrow if daycare
is closed, as my wife has an important doctor"s appointment and was relying on child care.
Will touch base in the AM if 1 won"t be in.

John



